

Re: Rate Mitigation

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)"
<andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 10 Dec 2016 09:28:32 -0500

Hi. I'm thinking we should take out the OPG Borrowing at province's cost. It doesn't provide significant relief but it could potentially raise big policy issues. For example, groups opposed to nuclear could say we are subsidizing nuclear power and we don't provide the same low cost financing for wind and solar. I'd rather replace is with pushing OPG to continue to find efficiencies to reduce OMA. Serge

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2016 7:26 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation

Hi Andrew,
Attached is the high level piece the Deputy mentioned to you during our weekly this evening.
Keley